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June 16, 202 '

George Clark, Fire Chief
Temple Fire Department
423 NH Route 45
Temple, NH 03084 e —netmiiiass.

Dear Mr. Clark:

Tam enclosing with this letter a fact sheet | printed out from the State of New Hampshire Fire
Marshal’s Office. The sheet was issued in 2006, Bulletin Number 2006-06.

Could you please inform me as to whether any inspections have been done of the
“Homestead” Stepping Stones on Webster Highway, Temple, NH and whether the property is in
compliance with NFPA 101, Chapter 267 According to material available on the web, the
“Homestead” has lodging for 14 or 18 people, depending on the source viewed.

I thank you for your attention to myrequest. If you have any questions, please give me a call,
I 'am enclosing a stamped, self-addressed envelope for your use in replying to this inquiry,

Very truly yours,

Fernald, Taf}, Falby & Little
i Assogigtion

Silas Little
Direct Line: 603-924-3364 Ext. 14

sl/djh
enc.
cc:  Temple Board of Selectmen
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY
Richard M. Flynn, Commissioner

Division of Fire Safety
Office of the State Fire Marshal
- J. William Degnan, State Fire Marshal =

Office: Richard M, Flynn Fire Academy, Route 108, Concord, N.H.
Mailing Address: 33 Hazen Drive, Concord, N.H. 03305
803-271-3294, FAX 603-271-1091

B&B Life Safety Requirem CHIS

What New Hampshire fire safety code effects a B&B, Inn, Bunkhouse, Hotel or one of
the many more titles? For the purpose of this article it is assumed that these residential
occupancies are renting rooms to guests,

The State Fire Code is adopted pursuant to RSA 153:5 and is the minimum standard
throughout the state. The primary code that is used in assessing these residential

Up to three unrelated people in your home

NFPA 101 Chapter 24 is for one and two family dwellings. You can house up three
unrelated guests in your home under this chapter,

The Life Safety Code requires smoke detection in al] bedrooms, every level and they
need to be interconnected. Each room is required to have a window that is at least 5.7
square feet or a door that leads directly outside.

Seventeen and up ‘

NFPA 101 Chapter 28 is from seventeen people and up is considered hotel occupancy for
the purpose of the Life Safety Code. The major code requirements for these buildings are
automatic sprinklers, fire alarm and fire rated separations, '

TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2064
ARSON HOT LINE 1-800-400-3526



